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PARTIES OF RECORD

Re: Case No. 2010-00227

Attached is a copy of the memorandum which is being filed in the record of the above-
referenced case. If you have any comments you would like to make regarding the
contents of the informal conference memorandum, please do so within five days of
receipt of this letter. If you have any questions, please contact Jeb Pinney at 502-564-
3940, Extension 427.
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INTRA-AGENCY MEMORANDUM

KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

TO: Main Case File Q
FROM: J.E.B. Pinney, Staff Attorney \\ )
DATE: January 24, 2011

SUBJECT: Case No. 2010-00227
Application of Highland Telephone Cooperative, Inc. for an Adjustment of
Rates

On January 21, 2010, counsel for the Commission contacted Jeff Yost, counsel
for Highland Telephone Cooperative, Inc., (“Highland”) to inquire if Highland had any
objection to the Commission, sua sponte, cancelling the hearing scheduled for February
1, 2011 and submitting the case for a decision based upon the evidence of record. Mr.
Yost stated that Highland had no objection to the cancelling of the hearing and, in fact,
heartily endorsed the Commission’s action.



